

George Călinescu

Director General Adjunct Financiar Banca Transilvania

George Călinescu has over 20 years of experience in banking and audit. As a member of the BT's team, since 2013, he is part of one of the youngest executive management teams from the Romanian banking system. In addition to the bank's financial team, he coordinates the data and information management at the level of Banca Transilvania Financial Group. His management style is based on supporting the coordinated team to achieve excellence

He is a senior member of ACCA, one of the largest organizations of accounting experts worldwide. In 2019, he was named the best Chief Financial Officer in the relation with investors (BVB and AR&IR Gala).

Professional experience

2014 - prezent

Banca Transilvania (Romania)

- Deputy CEO, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
- Member in:

The Leader's Committee

The Loan Policy And Approval Committee

The Acquisition Committee

The HR Committee

The Business Intelligence & Data Monitoring Committee

2013 - 2014

Banca Transilvania

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

April - December 2013

Volksbank Romania

- Member of the Supervisory Board
- Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Supervisory Board
- Vice-Chairman of the Risk Committee of the Supervisory Board
- Vice-Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Supervisory Board

2014 - present

Improvement Credit Collection S.R.L. (Romania)

• Director2

2012 - 2013

RBS Bank (Romania)

- Director, Vice-Chairman of the Board
- Vice-Chairman
- Chief Financial Officer

2012 - 2013

RBS Advisory (Romania)

Administrator

2011 - 2012

RBS Bank (Romania)

Financial Manager

2008 - 2011

RBS Bank (Romania)

• Deputy Manager Financial Department

September - November 2008

Bancpost (Romania)

• Planning and Strategy Manager

2007 - 2008

ABN AMRO Bank (Romania)

• Deputy Manager Financial Department

2005 - 2007

ABN AMRO Bank (Romania)

• Head of Financial Department

lanuary - Mai 2005

Alpha Bank Romania

• Head of Financial Department

2002 - 2005

Alpha Bank Romania

• Specialized Officer

2001 - 2002

PricewaterhouseCoopers Audit (Romania)

• Senior Auditor

1999 - 2001

PricewaterhouseCoopers Auditors & Accountants (Romania)

• Auditor Assistant 2 / Auditor Assistant

1997, 1998

Coopers & Lybrand Romania (Romania)

Internship

Education and training

Professional certification

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA), UK

- Member as of 2003
- Member of ACCA Romania local Steering Committee 2005-2014
- Fellow as of 2008

1995 - 1999

The American University in Bulgaria, Blagoevgrad Applied Economics, Business Administration

1994 - 1999

Alexandru Ioan Cuza University, The Faculty of Economics and Business Administration, Iasi, Romania